
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

April 1, 2008 
 
 

6:30 PM    Work Study Caucus Session Discussion 

• Pending agenda items 
 

7:00 PM    Business Meeting 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call  
 
Electronic Attendance 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be 

enacted by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council 

Member requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is 

removed from the Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for 

this meeting.  Prior to asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the mayor 

will ask if anyone desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public 

discussion. 

 
Minutes of the regular meeting March 18, 2008 
 
Police Report for the month of February, 2008  
 
Payroll and Bills for the last half of March, 2008 and HOME Rehab Grant 
Expenditures  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address 

the Council. The Illinois Open Meeting Act mandates that the City Council may NOT 

take action on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this 

agenda, but the Council may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for 

action on the agenda for another meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested 

to limit their presentations to three minutes and to avoid repetitious comments. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2008-861: Binding coverage for Group 

Term Life and  Accidental Death & Dismemberment insurance effective 
May 1, 2008 for a two-year term with Fort Dearborn Life Insurance 
Company selecting Option #      . (Schilling) 

 
Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2008-862: Authorizing the Mayor to sign 

a Water Main Construction intergovernmental agreement between the City 



of Mattoon and Coles County for upsizing the water main from a 6 inch to a 
10 inch along County Road 1000N. (Hall) 

 
Motion –Approve Council Decision Request 2008-863: Accepting the 

recommendation of the Mid-town Incentive Review Committee for the 
following projects: 

 

• Cory Sanders dba Sanders & Co. (1400 Broadway) for up to $31,742.50 over a 
ten-year term to replace awnings, plumbing, electrical and concrete; 

• Mike Kallis dba Sound Source Music (1609 Broadway) for up to $10,630.90 
over a five-year term to repair electrical, plumbing, hvac, wall renovations, 
and flooring; 

• Bob Dunn dba Dunn’s I-57 Marathon (4025 US Hwy 45) for up to $15,000.00 
over a ten-year term to improve façade, canopy, temporary vehicle storage, 
and exterior lighting; 

• Marilyn McClean dba Nail Salon (1516 Broadway) for up to $42,525.00 over a 
ten-year term to replace windows, facade, and emergency structural repairs.   
(Schilling) 

 

Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
considering the price for sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); the purchase 
or lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)); and employment, performance or 
dismissal of employees of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). (Cline) 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn 
 
 



UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the Council 
Chambers at City Hall on March 18, 2008 at 7:02 p.m. after the 6:30 p.m. caucus session, 
where the Council discussed pending agenda items with Commissioner McKenzie voicing 
his disapproval of infrastructure expenditures for the 3rd and 4th floors of the Police Station; 
and the Strengthen Illinois campaign. 
 
 Mayor Cline presiding. 
 
 Mayor  Cline led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Joseph 
McKenzie, YEA Commissioner David Schilling, YEA Mayor David Cline. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Alan Gilmore, 
City Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Public Works Director David Wortman, 
Deputy Police Chief Jeff Branson, Fire Chief Mike Chism, Assistant Fire Chief Andy 
Adair, Intern Courtney Cooper, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, and City 
Clerk Susan J. O’Brien. 
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of:  minutes of the regular meeting March 4, 2008; budget meeting 
minutes; revenue report; and payroll and bills for the first half of March, 2008. 
  

  Bills and payroll for the first half of March, 
2008 

 

        

  General Fund      
Payroll         $      255,094.02 
Bills         $      108,612.56 

      Total  $      363,706.58 

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,570.95 

Bills         $            410.72 

      Total  $         1,981.67 
  Festival 

Management  
    

Bills        $        17,139.81 

      Total  $        17,139.81 
  Insurance & Tort Judgment     

Bills         $         4,416.00 

      Total  $         4,416.00 
  Midtown TIF 

Fund 
    

Bills         $         1,120.31 

      Total  $         1,120.31 
        
  Water Fund     

Payroll         $        30,144.29 



Bills         $        32,401.60 

      Total  $        62,545.89 
  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        32,334.71 

Bills         $        28,196.54 

      Total  $        60,531.25 

  Cemetery Fund      
Payroll         $         3,454.57 
Bills         $         5,064.28 

      Total  $         8,518.85 
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        53,928.49 

      Total  $        53,928.49 
        
  Motor Fuel Tax 

Fund 
    

Bills         $            202.50 

      Total  $            202.50 
        

 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions.  No questions. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner 
McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for public presentation, petitions and 
communications. 
 
 Mrs. Jackie Record requested Administrator Gilmore to update the Council on the 
Depot project.  Administrator Gilmore with input from Intern Cooper responded with a 
need for the certified FONSI (Findings of No Significant Impact) study to be completed by 
KAM Solutions before the June deadline submission of the grant application. 
 There was no other public discussion.  
  
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Ordinance 2008-
5252, amending Ordinance No. 34.19 to include official establishment of the Mattoon 
Auxiliary Police Department.  
 

 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2008-5252 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 34.19 ENTITLED “SPECIAL 
AND TEMPORARY POLICE” TO INCLUDE OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENT OF 

THE MATTOON AUXILIARY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, many years ago at a time when there were no State of Illinois 
mandates concerning Auxiliary Police Departments, under the direction of the Chief of 



Police, the Mattoon Auxiliary Police Department was formed from a group of volunteer 
citizens interested in assisting sworn Mattoon Police Officers, and 
 
  WHEREAS, since that time, the State of Illinois now has mandates concerning 
Auxiliary Police Units,  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this 
Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.  Section 34.19 of Chapter 34 of the Code of ordinances of the 
City of Mattoon are hereby repealed.  Section 34.19 of Chapter 34 is reenacted as follows: 
 

§34.19 AUXILIARY, SPECIAL, AND TEMPORARY  POLICE. 
 
 A. ESTABLISHMENT OF MATTOON AUXILIARY POLICE 

DEPARTMENT:    That Ordinance 34.19 is hereby amended to include the 
official establishment and recognition of the unit to be officially known as 
the “Mattoon Auxiliary Police Department”. 

 
 B. AUXILIARIES:    That said Mattoon Auxiliary Police Department shall be 

under the direction and control of the Mayor of the City of Mattoon.  
Auxiliary police, in number from time to time authorized by the Council, 
may be appointed by the Police Chief, and such appointees may be removed 
by said Chief at will. 

 
 C. APPOINTMENT:    That before any such auxiliary police officer is so 

appointed, an investigation of the character and reputation of the candidate 
for appointment of such depth and scope as shall be deemed sufficient by 
the Police Chief shall be made.  Prior to such appointment of any auxiliary 
police officer, his/her fingerprints shall be taken and no person shall be 
appointed as such auxiliary police officer if he/she has been convicted of a 
felony or other crime involving moral turpitude. 

 
D. QUALIFICATIONS AND LIMITATIONS ON DUTIES:    That such 

auxiliary police officers shall not be members of the regular police 
department of the City and shall not supplement members of the regular 
police department in the performance of their assigned and normal duties 
except as otherwise provided in this chapter or as provided by applicable 
statute.  The identification symbols worn by such auxiliary police officers 
shall be different from those worn and used by members of the regular 
police department which symbols shall be selected by the Police Chief.  
Auxiliary police officers shall at all times during the performance of their 
duties be subject to the direction and control of the Police Chief or his 
designee. 

 
 E. POWERS AND DUTIES:    When properly assigned and on duty and so  

authorized by the Police Chief, auxiliary police officers shall have the 
following powers and duties: 



 
  (a) To aid or direct traffic, both pedestrian and vehicular, within the 

municipality; 
 
  (b) To aid in the control of natural or man-made disasters; 
 
  (c) To aid in case of civil disorder; 
 
  (d) Auxiliary officers do not possess “conservator of the peace” powers; 
 
  (e) Auxiliary officers shall only have arrest powers as provided by 

Illinois State Statute regarding “Assisting a Peace Officer” or “arrest 
by Private Person”. 

 
 F. FIREARMS:    Such auxiliary police officers shall not carry firearms except 

with the permission of the Police Chief and then only while in uniform and 
in the performance of their duties. 

 
 G. TRAINING:    Such auxiliary police officers  prior to entering upon any of 

their duties shall complete the 40 hour Mandatory Firearms Training Course 
and other police procedures as shall be conferred upon them hereunder, 
which training and course of study shall be determined and provided by the 
Police Chief and which shall be reasonably sufficient to equip such 
auxiliary police officers to perform their duties; said training shall be as 
outlined in the Mattoon Auxiliary Police Department’s by-laws.  The Police 
Chief shall file with the City Clerk a certificate attesting to the successful 
completion of such training by each auxiliary police officer before such 
auxiliary police officer enters upon any duty. 

 
 H. COMPENSATION:    That said auxiliary police officers shall serve without 

any compensation or benefits, except as may be from time to time otherwise 
authorized by the City Council. 

 
 On the petition of any persons interested, the Mayor, by and with the consent of the 
Council, may appoint any qualified person as special police officer without pay, who shall 
hold office for a term not beyond the fiscal year, and shall qualify and give a like bond as a 
regular police officer.  The Mayor may, when an emergency so demands, appoint 
temporary police officers, who shall give like bond and take a like oath as regular police 
officers, but who shall not hold office longer than until the next regular meeting of the 
Council. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and 
approval by the City Council. 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 18th day of 
March, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows; 
 
AYES (Names) Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Commissioner Schilling  
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names) None  



ABSENT (Names) None 
 
Approved this 18th day of March, 2008. 
 
      /s/ David W. Cline  
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 19, 2008. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to adopt 
Resolution 2008-2736, giving notice to the Illinois Department of Transportation of the 4th 
of July parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-2736 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon 
which event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a 
State Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close 
portions of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon 
that permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue 
as above designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate 
time period between 9:00 AM and 10:30 AM on July 4, 2008. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the 
July 4th Parade. 
 



 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway 
shall be detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated 
traffic, which will be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is 
conspicuously marked for the benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The 
parking of vehicles shall be prohibited on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow 
of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as follows:  The parade will only be crossing 
the State route at an angle from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a 
detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full 
responsibility for the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the 
detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall 
at the expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and 
at other points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic 
through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall 
permit emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as 
swiftly as is safe for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of 
Mattoon prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used 
by the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  
These items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked 
according to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the 
procession so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made 
for the traffic on intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This 
paragraph is applicable when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is 
required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume 
all liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing 
described above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a 
comprehensive general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the 
amount of $100,000 per person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois 
Department of Transportation and its officials, employees and agents as insured’s and 
which protects them from all claims arising from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 
Illinois Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission 
sought in this resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 



 
PRESENTED this 18th day of  March, 2008. A.D. 
APPROVED this 18th day of March, 2008 A.D. 
ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2008. A.D. 
 
      /s/ David W. Cline  
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien 
MUNICIPAL CLERK 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
  
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to adopt 
Resolution 2008-2737, giving notice to the Illinois Department of Transportation of the 
Bagelfest parade to be sponsored by the City of Mattoon. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-2737 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon is sponsoring a Parade in the City of Mattoon 
which event constitutes a public purpose; 

 
 WHEREAS, this Parade will require the temporary closure of US 45 / IL 121, a 
State Highway in the City of Mattoon from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4-408 of the Illinois Highway Code Authorizes the Illinois 
Department of Transportation to issue permits to local authorities to temporarily close 
portions of State Highways for such public purposes. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Mattoon 
that permission to close off US 45 / IL 121 from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue 
as above designated, be requested of the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure shall occur during the approximate 
time period between 10:30 AM and 11:30 AM on July 19, 2008. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this closure is for the public purpose of the 
Bagelfest Parade. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that traffic from the closed portion of highway 
shall be detoured over routes with an all weather surface that can accept the anticipated 
traffic, which will be maintained to the satisfaction of the Department and which is 



conspicuously marked for the benefit of traffic diverted from the State Highway. (The 
parking of vehicles shall be prohibited on the detour route to allow an uninterrupted flow 
of two-way traffic.)*  The detour shall be as follows:  The parade will only be crossing 
the State route at an angle from Western Avenue to Broadway Avenue; therefore, a 
detour will not be necessary due to the ability to open the road to traffic as required. 
*To be used when appropriate. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon assumes full 
responsibility for the direction, protection and regulation of the traffic during the time the 
detour is in effect. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the police officers or authorized flaggers shall 
at the expense of the City of Mattoon be positioned at each end of the closed section and 
at other points (such as intersections) as may be necessary to assist in directing traffic 
through the detour. 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that police officers, flaggers and officials shall 
permit emergency vehicles in emergency situations to pass through the closed area as 
swiftly as is safe for all concerned. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all debris shall be removed by the City of 
Mattoon prior to reopening the State Highway. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such signs, flags, barricades, etc., shall be used 
by the City of Mattoon as may be approved by the Illinois Department of Transportation.  
These items shall be provided by the City of Mattoon. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the closure and the detour shall be marked 
according to the Illinois Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an occasional break shall be made in the 
procession so that traffic may pass through. In any event, adequate provisions will be made 
for the traffic on intersecting highways pursuant to conditions noted above. (Note: This 
paragraph is applicable when the Resolution pertains to a Parade or when a detour is 
required) 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon hereby agrees to assume 
all liabilities and pay all claims for any damage which shall be occasioned by the closing 
described above.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Mattoon shall provide a 
comprehensive general liability insurance policy or an additional endorsement  in the 
amount of $100,000 per person and $500,000 on aggregate which as the Illinois 
Department of Transportation and its officials, employees and agents as insured’s and 
which protects them from all claims arising from the requested road closing. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the 
Illinois Department of Transportation so serve as a formal request for the permission 
sought in this resolution and to operate as part of the conditions of said permission. 

 
PRESENTED this 18th day of March, 2008 A.D. 
APPROVED this 18th day of  March, 2008 A.D. 



ADOPTED this 18th day of March, 2008. A.D. 
 
 
      /s/ David W. Cline 
      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
MUNICIPAL CLERK 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2008-
2738, approving an update to the City’s Equal Employment Opportunity Plan.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2008-2738  

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN UPDATE TO THE CITY OF MATTOON’S 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PLAN 
 

WHEREAS, the purpose of an Equal Employment Opportunity Plan is to insure full and 
equal participation of men and women regardless of race or national origin in the 
workforce of an agency that receives federal grant funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to update its Equal Employment 
Opportunity Plan to maintain continued eligibility for federal grants.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS that the mayor is authorized to 
sign a document indicating the Council’s approval of an update to the City of Mattoon’s 
“Equal Employment Opportunity Plan”, a copy of which is attached hereto and 
incorporated by reference.  
 
Upon motion by Mayor Cline, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 18th day of 
March, 2008, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names) Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner McKenzie, Commissioner Schilling  
   Mayor Cline 
NAYS (Names) None  
ABSENT (Names) None 
 
Approved this 18th day of March, 2008. 



 
      /s/ David W. Cline  
      David W. Cline, Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen  
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on March 19, 2008. 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner McKenzie moved to approve 
Council Decision Request 2008-859, approving and authorizing the Mayor to act as the 
agent for the City of Mattoon and negotiate accept and sign any and all documents 
necessary to bind the City of Mattoon for the acquisition of power for use by the City of 
Mattoon for the period ending in May 2009, so long as the charges for the power are less 
than those charged by AmerenCIPS.  
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2008-860, approving the design contract with Hance, Utz & Associates 
for specifications of the renovation of the 3rd and 4th floors at Mattoon Police Department, 
authorizing competitive bids for the project, and authorizing the Mayor to sign the 
contract.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie re-iterated his dissent of the project’s total amount 
including infrastructure funds.  Commissioner Hall requested a project limit for the Police 
Department and a selection of specific renovations.  
 
 Commissioner Schilling seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to amend CDR 
2008-860 to approve the design contract with Hance, Utz & Associates for specification of 
the renovation of the 3rd and 4th floors at the Mattoon Police Department, and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the contract with no authorization for competitive bids.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to amend CDR 2008-860 carried by the following 
vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner 
McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 



 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to approve the amended 
CDR 2008-860 approving the design contract with Hance, Utz & Associates for 
specifications of the renovation of the 3rd and 4th floors at the Mattoon Police Department, 
and authorizing the Mayor to sign the contract.  
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion to approve the amended CDR 2008-860 carried 
by the following vote:  YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA 
Commissioner McKenzie, YEA Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Mayor Cline seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to recess to closed session at 
7:18 p.m. pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of considering the 
price for sale or lease of property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(6)); the purchase or lease of real 
property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)); and employment, performance or dismissal of employees 
of the municipality (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(1)). 
 
 Mayor Cline opened the floor for questions or comments.  No questions or 
comments.   
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 Council reconvened at 8:52 p.m.  
 
 Commissioner McKenzie seconded by Commissioner Schilling moved to adjourn 
at 8:52 p.m. 
 
 Mayor Cline declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner McKenzie, YEA 
Commissioner Schilling, YEA Mayor Cline.  
 
 
       /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
       City Clerk  
 
 
 





BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 



CITY OF MATTOON

3-20-08 PAYROLL

3-1-08/3-14-08

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,476.91

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,277.35

110 5120-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 619.14

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,929.23

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,071.89

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 86.64

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,136.22

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 252.69

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,699.10

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,568.23

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 136.77

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,995.27

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,865.90

110 5212-113 OVERTIME 223.6

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,189.55

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 2,381.99

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,040.43

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 114.77

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,085.56

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 412.5

COMMUNICATION SERVICES 110 5222-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,074.57

110 5222-113 OVERTIME 15.18

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,878.16

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 76,031.87

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 339.34

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,722.64

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,245.70

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 191.32

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,288.30

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 332.1

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 18,226.54

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 564.75

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 841.69

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,409.55

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,195.66

110 5370-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 47.59

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,271.14

110 5381-113 OVERTIME 86.86

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 134.85

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,291.59

110 5390-113 OVERTIME 318.03

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 183.7

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,371.11

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 564.18

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,732.16

110 5512-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 330

110 5512-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 164.15

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 249,416.47



CITY OF MATTOON

3-20-08 PAYROLL

3-1-08/3-14-08

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,570.95

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 156

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,726.95

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 11,171.36

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 340.2

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 455.41

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,178.21

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 411.9

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,853.97

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,626.04

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 296.8

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,672.75

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 356.45

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 31,363.09

SANITARY SWR MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,607.20

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 223.29

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 504.33

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 9,495.87

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 59.64

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,714.71

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,282.32

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 296.85

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,672.76

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 356.46

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 29,213.43

MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS 213 5361-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,726.82

213 5361-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 680

213 5361-113 OVERTIME 25.5

*** FUND 213 TOTALS *** 3,432.32

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 315,152.26



CITY OF MATTOON

3-20-08 PAYROLL

3-1-08/3-14-08
*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES             HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 19 2,242.75 45,073.19

OVERTIME PAY 27 149.75 5,023.74

SALARY PAY 61 11,962.22 249,970.21

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 28 99.72 1,962.05

SHIFT PAY 5 402.5 281.75

COMP PAID 0 9 187.72

VACATION PAY 16 178.5 4,046.03

SICK PAY-AFSCME 8 178.5 3,923.67

SICK-NON UNION 9 120.5 2,420.10

SHIFT PAY 2 388 232.8

STRAIGHT OT POLICE 0 3 81.31

SICK-FD UNION 4 96 1,815.69

BURIAL PAY 1 2 134



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 110  CITY COUNCIL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6206               110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: BUDGET MTG LUNCH 3/6 092998          81.98

 

01-001153 JOURNAL-GAZETTE        I-200803264842       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: COMMUNITY LEADERS BK 093049         120.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803274904       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             093012          46.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         248.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803274903       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             093012         210.67

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200803264828       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 3/11-17    000000          91.25

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200803264857       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 3/18-24 CI 000000          31.25

 

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-200803274914       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: MARCH 08 VR FEES     093041         882.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5120-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925         134.77

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,349.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6469               110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: DULUTH TRADING CO    092998          33.45

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-1833688927         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              093091       1,139.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:       1,173.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803274903       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             093012          92.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          92.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000482 COLES CO SUPERVISOR OF I-200803264848       110 5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIE: PROPERTY OWNERSHIP L 093007           3.50

 

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8407               110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 2/12 MEETING         092998          51.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9381               110 5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: 3/11 MEETING         092998          47.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-301                110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: FUEL 2/1-29 LEGAL/FI 093016          32.27

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925          53.10

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         186.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803194804       110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: 101-0939             092919          81.59

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S224796.002        110 5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SIGNAL THROWER KIT   093084         121.86

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:         203.45

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-3811               110 5180-511        PLANNING & DE: JANUARY 08 TA BILLIN 093006         225.00

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-3833               110 5180-511        PLANNING & DE: FEBRUARY 08 TA BILLI 093006         559.48

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5180-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925           8.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 180   PLANNING & ZONING        TOTAL:         792.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000552 JERRY L. BOYD, PH.D.   I-200803264864       110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: EMPLOYMENT EXAM      093048         200.00

 

01-001573 LT OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH I-2963               110 5211-519        OTHER PROFESS: PRE EMPLOYMENT PHYSI 093056       1,049.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-203058             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,SUGAR,CREAM   092999         100.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:       1,349.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001659 L3 COMMUNICATIONS      I-0119046-IN         110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: EXT MNTC AGREEMENT   093054         208.30

01-001659 L3 COMMUNICATIONS      I-0119047-IN         110 5213-579        MISC OTHER PU: EXT MNTC AGREEMENT   093054         182.92

 

01-011650 DECATUR ELECTRONICS    I-00169823           110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIRS              093018         125.60

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2008-0554          110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               093053          69.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         585.82

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000081 JONATHAN SEILER        I-200803264861       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAVEL 3/11/08       093080          11.30

 

01-001401 JEREMY CLARK           I-200803264862       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/11/08         093004           6.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:          17.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000054 BATTERY ZONE           I-SI049667           110 5222-535        RADIOS       : BATTERY              092989         327.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:         327.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637953986         110 5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS: HALOGEN BULBS        092985          36.97

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-15136              110 5223-439        OTHER REPAIR : SQUAD REPAIR         093001          87.46

 

01-034603 MEARS AUTOMOTIVE       I-2997               110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIR         093062       4,542.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       4,666.62

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000619 D & M PLUMBING         I-1257               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: INSTALL SUMP PUMPS   093017         760.54

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264863       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         093010         373.39

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803104614       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          44.32

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803104615       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         130.83

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       1,309.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000239 JASON ROOT             I-200803274913       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEALS 3/28-30        093077          59.00

 

01-000577 GLOBAL EMERGENCY PRODU I-AG12496            110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIR KIT           093033          37.37

 

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0022               110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEEL SWIVEL JOING   092996          80.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0100               110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ELEVATOR KEY         092996          26.76

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0255               110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: VILLA PIZZA          092996         105.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200803264898       110 5241-326        FUEL         : FUEL                 092997          40.01

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4210               110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: WATER                092997           1.45

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8377               110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUPERGLUE,RADIO      092998          55.81

 

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803264854       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         092983         306.88

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803284947       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL STA 3  092958         416.85

 

01-001405 BRANDON BURNETT        I-200803264852       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: REIMBURSE ACLS       092994          27.25

 

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637962025         110 5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS: L-24 REPAIRS         092985          21.98

 

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-200803194795       110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : AMBULANCE            092921     105,593.00

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-40761              110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : FLOWMETER            093031         250.00

01-001959 FOSTER COACH SALES, IN I-40762              110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : LETTERING/STRIPPING  093031       1,140.00

 

01-001961 ACTION TRAINING        I-9481               110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING DVDS        092957         375.00

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-67942              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY              092988          12.95

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-67973              110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: BATTERY C-20         092988          44.00

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-68131              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERY FOR WEIGHT S 092988           3.28

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-68165              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STA 1 STORE ROOM     092988          62.10

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS    I-68188              110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : BATTERY              092988          24.95

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264867       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: HWY 16 STA 2         093010         281.84

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-50031              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             093026          70.70

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3081585            110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TABLES               092928          93.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3085859            110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: DE-ICER,SILICONE SPR 092928          19.66

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3088198            110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: HOSE REEL,TAPE       092928         125.70

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-80107              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ANNUAL MNTCE         093029          55.25

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-80108              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: ANNUAL SERVICE       093029          25.00

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-80695              110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: CALIBRATION GAS      093029         225.00

 

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5933399300018      110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : GALLS INCORPORATED   093032          27.94

01-018042 GALLS INCORPORATED     I-5933399300026      110 5241-742        VEHICLES     : SUPPLIES             093032         216.31

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264850       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             093012          40.45

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264865       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0942             093012         111.27

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264866       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             093012          46.75

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-130593-00          110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: SOAP                 093055           8.69

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925          11.89

 

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00023683-SNV       110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: REPLACE CIRCUIT BOAR 093067         118.69

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00023684-SNV       110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: REPLACE CONTROL CONS 093067         311.63

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00023685-SNV       110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: REPLACE HUD HOSE     093067         352.75

01-036080 MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SE I-00024377SNV        110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPLACED RETAINING R 093067          74.05

 

01-039950 RANDY RAWLINGS         I-9537               110 5241-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REBUILD AIR COMPRESS 093074         150.00

 

01-040451 S & S SERVICE CO       I-41946              110 5241-460        OTHER PROP MA: REPAIRS              093079         644.96

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-03643              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFC SUPPLIES         093086          51.74

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-00271              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEE,DAWN,DVD PLAY 093092         140.20

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08536              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: COFFEEMATE           093092          18.05

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-031519396          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER PDG-156851    093096          28.69

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-031519397          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    093096         849.00

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-031519398          110 5241-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER YHT-189240    093096          12.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:     112,796.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5261-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925          57.54

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:          57.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 280  ANIMAL CONTROL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-007885 COLES COUNTY ANIMAL AN I-200803264902       110 5280-512        ANIMAL CONTRO: 1ST QTR ANIMAL CONTR 093008       4,572.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 280   ANIMAL CONTROL           TOTAL:       4,572.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-00840              110 5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      092929          44.67

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:          44.67

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000108 KENNETH COOK           I-200803264840       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18/08         093013           6.50

 

01-000147 TIM SPIDLE             I-200803264858       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18            093083           6.50

 

01-000195 STEVE BALLINGER        I-200803264838       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18            092987           6.50

 

01-001026 PARIS MACHINE & WELDIN I-2045               110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: REPAIRS              093071         481.22

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           093046          13.42

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH & RICHMOND      093046         263.15

 

01-001960 DTI WEDGE              I-518579             110 5320-316        TOOLS AND EQU: PREMIUM DIAMOND CORE 093022          34.88

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T57541             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LYNCH PIN            092992          12.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T57593             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                092992          11.61

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T57807             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ELBOW,FITTINGS       092992          13.25

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-T57809             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BOLTS                092992           4.48

 

01-004910 BRIAN BUTLER           I-200803264841       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18            092995           6.50

 

01-007020 CLAYCO MIDWEST CO      I-1440               110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SERVICE CALL         093005         508.13

 

01-008981 COMMERCIAL ALIGNMENT & I-799                110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: ALIGNMENT            093011          41.95

 

01-013902 DRAKE SCRUGGS EQUIP    I-0029486            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DECALS               093021         114.99

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT71293         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUPPLIES             093028          11.92

 

01-019020 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTE I-100499             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RADIO REPAIRS        093034         162.28

 

01-020830 CHRIS HARTBANK         I-200803264843       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18            093038           6.50

 

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4287MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : COLD MIX             093039         750.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4288MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : COLD MIX             093039         145.00

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-4289MB             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : COLD MIX             093039         650.00

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264869       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             093012         223.06

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264870       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             093012          37.45

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264871       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5522             093012          76.08

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5320-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925           6.19

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803114640       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          73.81

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803194802       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          24.04

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200803264835       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEEL                093061          17.00

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200803264836       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEEL                093061          22.20

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200803264837       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEEL                093061          75.00

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200803264832       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FENDERS              093063          92.27

 

01-039920 JEFF RATLIFF           I-200803264839       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18            093073           6.50

 

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM13292            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIRS              093058          40.43

01-040250 MATTOON FARM PRIDE     I-CM13372            110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: REPAIRS              093058          20.84

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-313129             110 5320-440        RENTALS      : RENT CORE DRILL      093075          65.00

 

01-040300 STEVE RITTER           I-200803264859       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: MEAL 3/18            093076           6.50

 

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-7810-3             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : PAINT SUPPLIES       093081          43.36

 

01-043385 DAVE SPURGEON          I-200803264851       110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CDL RENEWAL          093085          50.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07694              110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: PLEDGE,TISSUE        093092         109.06

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-09350              110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: HAND WASH            093092          10.88

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-951529             110 5320-312        CLEANING SUPP: TOWELS               093068          35.94

 

01-048410 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO IN I-25250              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PLOWGUARD CURBGUARD  093094         873.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:       5,160.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803194798       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           092918          32.82

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803194799       110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      092918          50.19

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON AVE       093046         103.64

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & CHARLESTON    093046         110.17

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    093046          90.16

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN/CHARLESTON     093046           9.09

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1420 CHARLESTON      093046          90.95



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       093046         264.37

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     093046           9.46

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1121 B'DWAY          093046         137.25

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY BRIDGE L 093046          41.48

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1600 B'DWAY          093046         254.86

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    093046          79.67

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    093046          84.48

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 700 B'DWAY           093046         141.34

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 17TH & B'DWAY        093046           1.28

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264814       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : OLD STATE VILLAGE    093009           6.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264815       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 093009           6.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264816       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   093009          12.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264817       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : PIATT & RT 316       093009          11.20

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264818       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   093009           5.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264819       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SUNRISE APTS         093009           6.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264820       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : SOUTH 9TH            093009           6.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264821       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   093009          12.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264822       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45 & PARADISE   093009         126.99

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264823       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : EAST RT 16           093010          68.08

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264824       110 5326-322        ELECTRIC     : S RT 45              093010          50.06

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-112530             110 5326-432        REPAIR OF BUI: RT 45 & OLD STATE    093024       1,124.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:       2,940.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-50228              110 5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SHIPPING             093026          59.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 370   CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION  TOTAL:          59.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803284947       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           092958       2,615.78

 

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-013500             110 5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BULBS                092991          73.93

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803194797       110 5381-534        PAGERS       : 402-2636             092919          12.80

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07555              110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: SCRAPER,DUCT TAPE,SO 093092           2.96

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       2,705.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1701 WABASH          093046          82.72

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803114688       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          27.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:         110.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-90968              110 5384-576        SECURITY SERV: CHANGE SYSTEM TIME   093019          45.50

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07555              110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SCRAPER,DUCT TAPE,SO 093092          17.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:          63.35

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5505-579        MISC OTHER PU: POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925          36.08

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 505   ARTS COUNCIL             TOTAL:          36.08

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001969 IPRA                   I-200803274945       110 5511-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CREAN,STRETCH MEMBER 093047         500.00

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2008-0560          110 5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SAW BLADES           093053          43.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         543.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-200803264829       110 5512-802        HUNTING/FISHI: HUNT/FISH 3/11-17 LA 000000          42.25

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925          18.86

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-34531              110 5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      092929         116.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         178.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803114686       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000          58.21

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07014              110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SMOKE ALARMS,CO2 DET 093092          45.85

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07555              110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: SCRAPER,DUCT TAPE,SO 093092           3.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         107.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           093046         109.80

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           093046          12.20

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           093046         314.76

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           093046          24.40

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           093046           5.37

 

01-001965 WORLD CLASS ATHLETIC S I-23094              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: STENCILS             093095         510.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT70726         110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FITTINGS             093028          17.87

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803114685       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000          12.70

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-200803114687       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          13.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       1,020.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           093046           4.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:           4.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803274910       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       092983          42.39

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          42.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803274908       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           092983          20.05

 

01-039200 ILLINOIS BRICK CO.     I-93927252           110 5551-450        CONSTRUCTION : SAND                 093043          38.52

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:          58.57

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803274911       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            092983          11.63

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803274912       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            092983          52.75

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            093046         151.28

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-501617             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PIPE,CAM & GROOVE FI 093057         196.37

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-501769             110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PVC CAPS             093057          14.18

 

01-039200 ILLINOIS BRICK CO.     I-93926786           110 5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SAND                 093043          25.68

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-313249             110 5552-440        RENTALS      : SKYJACK RENT         093075         150.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:         601.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803274907       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           092983          23.94

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 409 SHELBY           093046          26.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:          50.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803274909       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           092983          18.54

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 556  T-BALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-050820 Z'S MUSIC & SOUND      I-3115               110 5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OUTSIDE SPEAKERS     093097       1,149.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:       1,167.54

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003200 BIGGS ELECTRIC CO      I-013566             110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: FIXTURE,FLUORESCENT  092991         178.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         178.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020534 VERIZON NORTH          I-200803194796       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             092927          57.43

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:          57.43

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     C-8340               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CANCELLATION         092996         201.65-

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     C-8357               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CANCELLATION         092996         201.65-

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     C-8381               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CANCELLATION         092996         201.65-

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     C-8399               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CANCELLATION         092996         201.65-

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     C-8407               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CANCELLATION         092996         201.65-

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0232               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CONFERENCE REGISTRAT 092996       1,875.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0531               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING              092996         310.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0556               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING              092996         310.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0572               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING              092997         310.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0598               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING              092997         310.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0606               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: LODGING              092997         310.65

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-200803264899       110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: AIRLINE TICKETS      092997         351.50

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3774               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: MEMBERSHIP-GILL      092997          50.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-3816               110 5651-519        OTHER PROFESS: CONFERENCE REG-GILL  092997         375.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 651   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT     TOTAL:       3,196.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     148,058.95



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0192               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LODGING 2/13-15      092996         186.98

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2682               122 5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      092997          65.07

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-2698               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAIN TICKET         092997          50.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4409               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: INTERNET SERVICES    092997           9.95

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-4549               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COFFEE               092997           3.07

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-5220               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BORDERS BOOKS & MUSI 092998          16.16

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-6378               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COFFEE               092998           5.82

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7501               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LUNCH 2/13           092998           4.40

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-8873               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COFFEE               092998           3.18

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-9232               122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: COFFEE               092998           2.53

 

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY WELCOME SIGN  093046          34.40

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 093046          12.44

 

01-001971 MATTOON KRUSH BASEBALL I-200803284946       122 5653-825        TOURISM GRANT: TOURISM GRANT        092959       2,000.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264825       122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: WELCOME SIGN         093010          29.14

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803194800       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         092919           5.62

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       122 5653-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925           1.14

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       2,429.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       2,429.90



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 584  BAGELFEST

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-0089               123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: 3/13 LUNCH           092996          30.00

01-000720 CARDMEMBER SERVICE     I-7958               123 5584-561        BUSINESS MEET: 2/26 BAGELFEST MEETI 092998          24.31

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       123 5584-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925          25.01

 

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200803194808       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: BAGELFEST ENTERTAINM 092926       7,500.00

01-045510 VARIETY ATTRACTIONS IN I-200803264901       123 5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT: DEPOSIT BAGELFEST EN 093090       4,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 584   BAGELFEST                TOTAL:      12,079.32

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:      12,079.32



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001888 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK F I-200803264856       125 5150-250        WORKERS' COMP: APRIL 08 PREMIUM     093044      46,443.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      46,443.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      46,443.00



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020663 HANCE UTZ & ASSOC      I-200803264847       130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: ICRR DEPOT RESTORATI 093036      34,764.15

 

01-029200 KAM SOLUTIONS PC       I-7243               130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: TRAIN DEPOT CATEGORI 093050       1,072.50

 

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-9780               130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PHASE II 4/2/0 093088      11,785.15

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-9781               130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: MATTOON DEPOT PHASE  093088       5,197.68

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:      52,819.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:      52,819.48



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: PARADISE PUMP HOUSE  093046       2,459.52

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264831       211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: RESERVOIR CONTROL AC 093010           5.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:       2,464.72

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-010000 CRAWFORD MURPHY & TILL I-75953              211 5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS O: L PARADISE REST 1/26 093014       5,580.00

          PROJ: 127-502           LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES      ENGINEERING - (CONSTR. PHASE)

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 352   RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS  TOTAL:       5,580.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000125 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC I-229578841          211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         093040       1,028.32

 

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-200803264830       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: CLEAN ONE LAGOON     092986       5,000.00

 

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-79541              211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 092990         835.85

 

01-005640 CDW GOVERNMENT         I-JRQ7105            211 5353-863        COMPUTERS    : NUANCE PAPERPORT     093000         134.99

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264826       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 093010       4,336.45

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3080607            211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: TISSUE,COFFE,SOAP    093027          39.58

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-6679662            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LAB SUPPLIES         093030         208.57

 

01-020602 H & H INDUSTRIES       I-505431             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: MATERIAL             093035          76.03

 

01-023500 MOTION INDUSTRIES      I-IL64-806079        211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: TRUFLEX BELT         093066           8.67

 

01-037936 ONE STOP COPY SHOP     I-14688              211 5353-814        PRINTING & CO: COPIES               093070           8.00

 

01-037976 PDC LABORATORIES       I-593247S            211 5353-519        OTHER PROFESS: WATER TESTING        093072         235.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-00840              211 5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      092929          12.99

 

01-045155 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE  I-8Y610118           211 5353-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             092924          15.67

 

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-557032             211 5353-379        OTHER WATER M: FLOWMETER            093089          89.11

01-045171 USA BLUEBOOK           I-557592             211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SUPPLIES             093089          64.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      12,093.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    093046           3.35



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  093046          73.20

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: RR2, WATER DEPT      093046           8.24

 

01-001960 DTI WEDGE              I-518579             211 5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PREMIUM DIAMOND CORE 093022          34.88

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264827       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SBLHC PUMP STA       093010         111.59

 

01-019020 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTE I-100499             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RADIO REPAIRS        093034         162.28

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1010807-00         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BOLTS,NUTS,VALVE BOX 093045       1,031.40

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY CO I-1010807-01         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: BOLTS &  NUTS        093045         931.50

 

01-032800 MATTOON HEATING & AIR  I-1521-219           211 5354-432        REPAIR OF STR: OVER HEAD HEATER REP 093059         485.23

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200803264833       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEEL                093061          24.58

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200803264832       211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FENDERS              093063          92.27

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1385296-01         211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: WHEEL CUTTER         093078         158.88

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:       3,117.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030003 KURANDA                I-62440              211 5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAP WITH SEAL & CLAM 093052           9.03

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925         392.06

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         401.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        093046          14.46

 

01-001970 VILLAGE OF PARK FOREST I-200803284948       211 5356-572        COMMUNITY PRO: FALL VISITATION DAY  092960       1,422.19

 

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-3812               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: JANUARY 08 GIS BILLI 093006         945.00

01-008200 COLES CO REGIONAL PLAN I-3834               211 5356-511        PLANNING & DE: FEBRUARY 08 GIS BILL 093006       3,420.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       5,801.65

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:      29,458.84



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8188-3             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT                093081          36.07

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8230-3             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRAY LINERS          093081          20.76

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-8392-1             212 5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PAINT SUPPLIES       093081          78.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         135.47

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00642093           212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: GLOVES               093020         104.68

01-001702 DIRECT SAFETY COMPANY  I-00643682           212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: HARD HAT SUSPENSION  093020          32.37

 

01-001960 DTI WEDGE              I-518579             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PREMIUM DIAMOND CORE 093022          34.89

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-400722             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 35TH ST SANITARY SEW 093003         331.42

          PROJ: 159-501           35th Sanit Sewer Replc         ENGINEERING-DESIGN

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-400901             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 35TH ST SANITARY SEW 093003       1,082.83

          PROJ: 159-501           35th Sanit Sewer Replc         ENGINEERING-DESIGN

 

01-019020 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTE I-100499             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RADIO REPAIRS        093034         162.28

01-019020 GLOBAL TECHNICAL SYSTE I-100505             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RADIO REPAIRS        093034          45.08

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10737              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: PUMP OUT BASEMENT 33 093037       1,297.08

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-10768              212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: INSTALL BACKFLOW VAL 093037       9,901.17

 

01-034250 MCFARLAND STEEL SUPPLY I-200803264834       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: STEEL                093061          18.13

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-200803264832       212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: FENDERS              093063          92.26

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      13,102.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   093046          70.45

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      093046          15.19

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      093046          13.30

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   093046       1,780.22

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 093046          44.96

01-001630 INTEGRYS ENERGY SERVIC I-11507603-1         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        093046         159.39

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264809       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        093009          63.87

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264810       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         093009         130.34

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264811       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  093009         116.34

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-200803264812       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       093009         209.50

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3071355            212 5343-365        LIFT STATION : TOWELS,DEHUMIDIFIER  092920         182.96

 

01-040800 SEARS                  I-T434242            212 5343-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TOOLS                092922         219.87

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       3,006.39

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000167 CULLIGAN               I-49897              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : REPLACE FILTERS & ST 093015         911.22

 

01-000337 CERTIFIED BALANCE &    I-18060              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CLEANING & CALIBRATI 093002         247.00

 

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC C-BMS692006          212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : RETURNS              092993         750.00-

01-000839 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC I-BMS441908          212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            092993       1,350.00

 

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-17647              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SENSOR CARTRIDGE     093065         240.00

01-001043 MIDWEST GAS INSTRUMENT I-17693              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CALIBRATE IMPACT     093065          64.00

 

01-001556 SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLO I-267418             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CHAIN-H MILL         093082       3,880.00

 

01-001777 TESTAMERICAN LABORATOR I-24018032           212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : WATER TESTING        093087         200.00

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-400519             212 5344-511        PLANNING & DE: CSO LONG TERM CTRL 1 093003       4,934.18

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-400561             212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP AUTO 1/1-25     093003       1,183.01

          PROJ: 146-502           WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL          CONSTRUCTION PHASE

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-400750             212 5344-511        PLANNING & DE: CSO LONG TERM CNTRL  093003      12,553.66

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-400900             212 5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WWTP AUTOMATION 1/26 093003      15,553.03

          PROJ: 146-502           WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL          CONSTRUCTION PHASE

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-200803264845       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             093064          63.54

 

01-014119 DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO    I-S00004221          212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SERVICE INSTRUMENTAT 093023         465.00

 

01-015220 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE I-503039             212 5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS: AMMONIA              093025         121.92

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3073208            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WIRE,CABLE CLAMP     092920          12.10

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3079024            212 5344-312        CLEANING SUPP: PLATES,COFFEE,CLEANE 092920          33.93

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3081812            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: FUNNEL,OIL DRAIN     092920           5.47

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3085430            212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TRAILER SPRAYER,WIPE 092920         277.95

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-3085917            212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CONNECTOR,SWITCH,FUS 092920           8.16

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803194803       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             092919          61.17

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803194804       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0939             092919         137.16

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803194805       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             092919          37.99

 

01-025600 IL MO PRODUCTS COMPANY I-00062362           212 5344-440        RENTALS      : CYLINDER RENTAL      093042          28.86

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-200803264846       212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WASHERS,HOSE ENDS,NO 093051          37.55

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2008-0519          212 5344-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY VEST,EAR PLUG 093053          29.95

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-501012             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : COUPLING,FITTINGS    093057          19.46

 

01-037050 NIEMEYER REPAIR SERVIC I-14095              212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : REPAIRS              093069         132.89

 



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-041800 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO    I-9018-1             212 5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: PAINT SUPPLIES       093081         158.47

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S2277715.001       212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: FLUORESCENT LAMP     093084         404.46

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-00604              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: INK CARTRIDGES       092923         107.97

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-03163              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      092923         250.89

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-04171              212 5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      092923         100.94

 

01-046615 WATTS COPY SYSTEMS     I-380226             212 5344-814        COPY MACHINE : COPIER 3/8/08-4/8/08 093093          87.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      42,949.88

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-49575              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             093026           9.27

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-49893              212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             093026          10.74

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-200803264868       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             093012         233.37

 

01-030003 KURANDA                I-62440              212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAP WITH SEAL & CLAM 093052           9.02

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925         392.05

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-031162929          212 5345-814        PRINT COPY MA: COPIER URR-895305    093096         210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:         864.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      60,058.82



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 213  CEMETERY FUND

DEPARTMENT: 361  MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803194806       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 N 22ND           092918         249.09

01-001070 AMERENCIPS             I-200803194807       213 5361-321        NATURAL GAS &: 917 NN 22ND          092918          30.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-X14536             213 5361-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR 99 CASE       092992         550.00

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-200803194801       213 5361-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE USED 2/12/08 092925           2.05

 

01-033200 MATTOON PRINTING CENTE I-200803264855       213 5361-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: BUSINESS CARDS       093060          33.10

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 361   MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS TOTAL:         864.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 213   CEMETERY FUND            TOTAL:         864.24

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     352,212.55



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          46.54         600          30.80

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE          201.98       1,000          37.51-  Y

          110-5120-531        POSTAGE                           134.77       2,500         603.34

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         210.67       3,000         584.86

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN        882.00       7,500       1,030.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R        122.50       1,000         268.25

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB        1,173.20       1,100          73.20-  Y

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          92.72         850         191.14-  Y

          110-5160-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    53.10       2,000         192.09

          110-5160-319        MISC. SUPPLIES (NUISANCE E          3.50       1,250         680.14-  Y

          110-5160-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  98.00         750         814.51-  Y

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES           32.27       7,500       1,252.75-  Y

          110-5170-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 121.86       2,000       1,066.72

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC          81.59      12,000       9,023.23

          110-5180-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES        784.48      15,000      14,245.53-  Y

          110-5180-531        POSTAGE                             8.20         100           3.67

          110-5211-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      1,249.00       5,000       1,347.30

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        100.39       5,000         334.45

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            194.60       6,000       1,446.82

          110-5213-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        391.22       7,965       7,491.78

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  17.80      27,500       1,573.99

          110-5222-535        RADIOS                            327.50       6,000         349.70

          110-5223-318        VEHICLE PARTS                      36.97       4,000         183.15-  Y

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              4,542.19      20,000       8,038.31-  Y

          110-5223-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS         87.46         750         378.23-  Y

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                       373.39       1,000         318.09-  Y

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  175.15       2,300         599.77

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               760.54      15,000         768.74

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    51.74       2,500         282.65

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   8.69       3,500         469.35-  Y

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         305.25       6,000       1,525.27

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 131.08       6,000         174.39

          110-5241-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     103.43       6,000       3,931.81

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            549.85       7,500       3,637.50

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          1,005.57      15,000       1,495.38

          110-5241-326        FUEL                               40.01      18,500         345.41

          110-5241-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               150.00       3,000         249.59

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 44.00      15,000         326.92-  Y

          110-5241-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES       1,428.03       5,000         375.71

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            82.59         300         201.37-  Y

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         198.47       5,000         598.04-  Y

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 555.23      24,000       7,446.75

          110-5241-742        VEHICLES                      107,252.20     184,452      12,747.47

          110-5241-814        PRINT/COPY MACH LEASE & MA        890.19       1,500         219.34

          110-5261-531        POSTAGE                            57.54         250          26.60

          110-5280-512        ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES         4,572.75      18,291       4,572.75

          110-5310-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    44.67       2,000         646.13



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5320-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 155.88       2,250          38.49

          110-5320-316        TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT                34.88       2,000       2,660.46-  Y

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,746.37      25,000       9,569.69

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            114.53      10,000      12,984.32-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            276.57       7,500       9,471.72-  Y

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      1,588.36      35,000       4,141.69-  Y

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   97.85       1,000         114.24

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               600.40      12,500       7,410.63-  Y

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 41.95      10,000       2,231.26

          110-5320-440        RENTALS                            65.00       5,000       3,006.84-  Y

          110-5320-531        POSTAGE                             6.19         400         229.08

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         336.59       5,000         380.20-  Y

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                  95.50       3,975       1,928.77

          110-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      1,501.21     150,000       6,555.11-  Y

          110-5326-322        ELECTRIC                          314.77       6,000       2,554.18

          110-5326-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,124.93       5,000      20,356.50-  Y

          110-5370-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             59.51       2,000         813.52

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   2.96       2,500          66.64

          110-5381-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             73.93       1,000          28.21

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,615.78      15,000       9,472.50-  Y

          110-5381-534        PAGERS                             12.80         150          45.30

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             82.72       6,000         719.18

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   27.42         500         149.67

          110-5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             17.85       1,500         114.44-  Y

          110-5384-576        SECURITY SERVICES                  45.50           0          91.00-  Y

          110-5505-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI         36.08       4,000       2,309.41

          110-5511-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  43.75       8,000         347.13-  Y

          110-5511-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 500.00         200         348.96-  Y

          110-5512-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   135.75         500          53.53

          110-5512-802        HUNTING/FISHING REMITTANCE         42.25       6,500         117.75

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                   3.84       1,000         936.01-  Y

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   58.21       1,000         486.20

          110-5521-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS                45.85         500         403.67-  Y

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            527.87      10,000       8,707.50-  Y

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            466.53      16,500         798.21

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   26.51       6,000       5,041.17-  Y

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          4.88       6,000       3,513.63

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         42.39         300         119.83-  Y

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         20.05       5,500       2,932.67

          110-5551-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES              38.52         500         406.48

          110-5552-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            236.23       2,500       3,593.14-  Y

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        215.66       5,500       2,122.42

          110-5552-440        RENTALS                           150.00           0         150.00-  Y

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         50.78       2,500       1,488.72

          110-5556-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,149.00       4,000       1,044.32

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             18.54       1,500         991.71-  Y

          110-5562-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               178.00       2,500         433.05

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          57.43         800         281.65



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5651-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      3,196.50      42,500      15,869.84

          122-5653-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    65.07       1,750         773.71

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         75.98       2,500       1,450.97

          122-5653-531        POSTAGE                             1.14       1,000         567.42

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                           5.62       3,000         547.06

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 282.09       3,000         932.76-  Y

          122-5653-825        TOURISM GRANTS                  2,000.00      75,000       4,922.08-  Y

          123-5584-531        POSTAGE                            25.01       1,000         753.25

          123-5584-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           54.31         300           5.33

          123-5584-834        ENTERTAINMENT                  12,000.00      40,000       1,294.61-  Y

          125-5150-250        WORKERS' COMPENSATION          46,443.00     560,000     308,787.92

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION           52,819.48   1,300,000   1,247,180.52

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,464.72       5,000      22,947.50-  Y

          211-5352-730        IMPROVEMNTS OTHER THAN BUI      5,580.00     200,000      79,561.18-  Y

          211-5353-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    52.57         500         134.54-  Y

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                         835.85     190,000       6,099.05-  Y

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,301.64      12,500           8.80-  Y

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     4,336.45      55,000      14,186.53

          211-5353-379        OTHER WATER MNTCE MATERIAL        173.81         500          71.39

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            5,000.00      22,000      20,366.55-  Y

          211-5353-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        235.00       7,000       3,190.96

          211-5353-531        POSTAGE                            15.67         600         183.23

          211-5353-814        PRINTING & COPY MACHINE LE          8.00         500         206.87-  Y

          211-5353-863        COMPUTERS                         134.99      14,000      12,978.01

          211-5354-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  34.88       3,000         243.46

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     186.86       4,000         565.37

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            196.38      55,000      13,230.95

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      2,121.78      10,000       6,621.09-  Y

          211-5354-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              485.23       3,400       1,790.71

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                92.27       8,000       7,478.43

          211-5355-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.03       1,500         446.88

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                           392.06      14,000         668.86

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             14.46      20,000       9,422.09

          211-5356-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES      4,365.00      30,000       2,040.78

          211-5356-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA      1,422.19           0       9,995.98-  Y

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         137.05       1,000         808.85-  Y

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  34.89       2,000         395.03-  Y

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     225.49      10,000       3,959.60

          212-5342-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            135.47

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                92.26      10,000       7,713.44

          212-5342-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC     11,198.25      30,000      22,018.63-  Y

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,414.25     808,000     802,386.62

          212-5343-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 219.87       1,000         754.76

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM      2,083.51      23,000       6,782.39

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        520.05       6,000       1,321.67

          212-5343-365        LIFT STATION REPAIR MATERI        182.96      30,000      23,213.36

          212-5344-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   864.26       2,500         565.86

          212-5344-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  33.93       4,000       2,558.01



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5344-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          29.95       1,500         574.42

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         600.00      25,000      18,633.35

          212-5344-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 491.54      10,000       2,693.86

          212-5344-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            121.92      15,000          19.44-  Y

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI      4,040.51      40,000          29.23

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI      2,127.22      25,000       2,433.53

          212-5344-440        RENTALS                            28.86       2,000       1,743.44

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC         63.54      25,000       8,733.10-  Y

          212-5344-511        PLANNING & DESIGN SERVICES     17,487.84       1,000      42,170.73-  Y

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         236.32       6,000         605.33

          212-5344-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     16,736.04     850,000     159,455.73

          212-5344-814        COPY MACHINE                       87.95       1,000         128.72

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES              9.02         500         452.61-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           412.06      12,500       1,200.52-  Y

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         233.37       1,250         142.41

          212-5345-814        PRINT COPY MACHINE LEASE &        210.44       2,200         669.55

          213-5361-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    33.10       1,000         298.77

          213-5361-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            279.09       2,200         211.61

          213-5361-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY               550.00       2,000         406.21-  Y

          213-5361-531        POSTAGE                             2.05         200         169.91

                                TOTAL:                      352,212.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        248.52

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,349.94

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                1,173.20

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             92.72

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      186.87

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                               203.45

                    110-180                 PLANNING & ZONING                                   792.68

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                             1,349.39

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              585.82

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                      17.80

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                              327.50

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               4,666.62

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  1,309.08

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                          112,796.33

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                               57.54

                    110-280                 ANIMAL CONTROL                                    4,572.75

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                   44.67

                    110-320                 STREETS                                           5,160.07



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                   2,940.91

                    110-370                 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION                              59.51

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                2,705.47

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                     110.14

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                       63.35

                    110-505                 ARTS COUNCIL                                         36.08

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                                 543.75

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 178.00

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       107.90

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     1,020.91

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                           4.88

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      42.39

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                         58.57

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                       601.89

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                                  50.78

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                    1,167.54

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                     178.00

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                          57.43

                    110-651                 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                              3,196.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    148,058.95

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          2,429.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    2,429.90

                    123-584                 BAGELFEST                                        12,079.32

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                               12,079.32

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         46,443.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          46,443.00

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                   52,819.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                             52,819.48

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                          2,464.72

                    211-352                 RESTRICTED RELIANT EXPS                           5,580.00

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            12,093.98

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                                3,117.40

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             401.09

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          5,801.65

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                       29,458.84

                    212                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    135.47

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          13,102.19

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               3,006.39



 3/28/2008 10:57 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        42,949.88

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                             864.89

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       60,058.82

                    213-361                 MAINTENANCE & OPERATIONS                            864.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    213  TOTAL              CEMETERY FUND                                       864.24

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     352,212.55

                                                           *** PROJECT TOTALS ***

               PROJECT                              LINE ITEM                                           AMOUNT

 

               127 LAKE PARADISE CLEAN LAKES        502      ENGINEERING - (CONSTR. PHASE)            5,580.00

                                                                     ** PROJECT 127 TOTAL **          5,580.00

 

               146 WWTP AUTOM & MCC REPL            502      CONSTRUCTION PHASE                      16,736.04

                                                                     ** PROJECT 146 TOTAL **         16,736.04

 

               159 35th Sanit Sewer Replc           501      ENGINEERING-DESIGN                       1,414.25

                                                                     ** PROJECT 159 TOTAL **          1,414.25

 

    NO ERRORS



 3/28/2008 11:12 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 411  STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200803264860       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  093099       1,023.00

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200803264860       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   093099       9,043.61

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      10,066.61

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-200803264860       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           093099      10,109.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:      10,109.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000794 EMC NATIONAL LIFE COMP I-200803264853       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: MARCH 08 LIFE INS    093098       2,548.05

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,548.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      22,723.66

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      22,723.66



 3/28/2008 11:12 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            10,066.61     135,000      27,451.43

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION     10,109.00     160,000      32,813.89

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,548.05      30,500       4,866.55

                                TOTAL:                       22,723.66

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           10,066.61

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                10,109.00

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,548.05

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            22,723.66

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      22,723.66

    NO ERRORS



 3/28/2008 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200803264872       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,273.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,273.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200803264844       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,932.72

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-200803264872       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000         659.41

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       2,592.13

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       3,865.63

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       3,865.63



 3/28/2008 11:11 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,273.50     160,000      32,813.89

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   2,592.13      80,000       6,473.51

                                TOTAL:                        3,865.63

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,273.50

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     2,592.13

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             3,865.63

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       3,865.63

    NO ERRORS



 3/28/2008 11:15 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200803264876       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605707         101.09

01-000251 CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSOC  I-200803274919       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CHRISTIE CLINIC ASSO 605733          75.68

 

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200803264883       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      605714         458.65

01-000252 MARIA HORVAT MD        I-200803274925       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MARIA HORVAT MD      605739       1,129.82

 

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200803264885       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605716          76.96

01-000254 LAKELAND RADIOLOGISTS  I-200803274932       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LAKELAND RADIOLOGIST 605746          39.31

 

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200803264891       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605722       9,470.50

01-000255 SARAH BUSH-HEALTH INS  I-200803274939       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SARAH BUSH-HEALTH IN 605753       6,627.62

 

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200803264892       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605723       3,121.18

01-000256 SBL PHYSICIAN BILLING  I-200803274940       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SBL PHYSICIAN BILLIN 605754       3,834.36

 

01-000262 JAMES WILLIAMS CHIROPR I-200803264884       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES WILLIAMS CHIRO 605715          22.65

 

01-000265 JAMES KOHLMANN         I-200803274930       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES KOHLMANN       605744         170.45

 

01-000278 LABCORP OF AMERICA HOL I-200803274931       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LABCORP OF AMERICA H 605745          51.53

 

01-000280 ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SPRI I-200803264895       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: ST JOHNS HOSPITAL-SP 605726       2,652.69

 

01-000285 CARLE FOUNDATION       I-200803274917       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE FOUNDATION     605731          75.00

 

01-000295 FAMILY CARE ASSOC      I-200803264881       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: FAMILY CARE ASSOC    605712         128.59

 

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200803264886       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605717          53.92

01-000308 LELAND E MCNEILL MD    I-200803274934       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LELAND E MCNEILL MD  605748          48.32

 

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200803264897       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   605728          15.19

01-000311 UROLOGY ASSOCIATES     I-200803274942       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: UROLOGY ASSOCIATES   605756         321.38

 

01-000325 CARL JOHNSON MD        I-200803274928       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARL JOHNSON MD      605742         138.15

 

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200803264887       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  605718         198.53

01-000326 HARIKRISHNA P PATEL MD I-200803274937       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HARIKRISHNA P PATEL  605751          79.12

 

01-000327 PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCULAR I-200803264888       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PRAIRIE CARDIOVASCUL 605719         250.44

 

01-000328 WILLIAM G SCHUBERT MD  I-200803264893       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: WILLIAM G SCHUBERT M 605724           8.38

 

01-000334 SIU PHYSICIANS         I-200803274941       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SIU PHYSICIANS       605755         194.34

 

01-000339 RUTH A CRADDOCK MD     I-200803274920       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RUTH A CRADDOCK MD   605734         278.94

 



 3/28/2008 11:15 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000344 PROVENA COVENANT       I-200803264889       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PROVENA COVENANT     605720         688.50

 

01-000441 DECATUR MEMORIAL HOSPI I-200803264877       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR MEMORIAL HOS 605708         163.59

 

01-000569 EFFINGHAM OPTHALMOLOGY I-200803264879       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EFFINGHAM OPTHALMOLO 605710         728.75

 

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200803264875       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605706          36.25

01-000723 CARLE PHYSICIAN SERVIC I-200803274918       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: CARLE PHYSICIAN SERV 605732           3.70

 

01-000725 MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTE I-200803274935       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MEMORIAL MEDICAL CEN 605749         317.60

 

01-000748 MATTOON EYE CENTER     I-200803274933       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: MATTOON EYE CENTER   605747          80.32

 

01-000772 DECATUR RADIOLOGY PHYS I-200803274922       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DECATUR RADIOLOGY PH 605736         261.76

 

01-000922 LORRIE BIERMAN LCPC    I-200803274916       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: LORRIE BIERMAN LCPC  605730         624.00

 

01-001111 KMB SERVICE CORP       I-200803274929       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: KMB SERVICE CORP     605743          24.80

 

01-001212 J R GOLD INC           I-200803274927       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: J R GOLD INC         605741          85.50

 

01-001312 GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL   I-200803264882       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: GIBSON AREA HOSPITAL 605713          64.05

 

01-001564 INFUSYSTEM INC         I-200803274926       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: INFUSYSTEM INC       605740           8.99

 

01-001724 PREMIER ANESTHESIA OF  I-200803274938       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PREMIER ANESTHESIA O 605752         128.00

 

01-001776 BLOOMINGTON RADIOLOGY  I-200803264874       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BLOOMINGTON RADIOLOG 605705           9.81

 

01-001788 JAMES A FILIPIAK DC    I-200803274923       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: JAMES A FILIPIAK DC  605737          18.11

 

01-001809 DMH DBA CIPS OLIVER DO I-200803264878       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DMH DBA CIPS OLIVER  605709          68.79

 

01-001855 EMPI INC               I-200803264880       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: EMPI INC             605711         204.02

 

01-001947 DAVITA DIALYSIS        I-200803274921       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: DAVITA DIALYSIS      605735       6,354.87

 

01-001951 BIOMAX REHABILITATION  I-200803264873       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: BIOMAX REHABILITATIO 605704         145.80

 

01-001962 RESEARCH MEDICAL CENTE I-200803264890       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: RESEARCH MEDICAL CEN 605721          94.28

 

01-001963 SOUTHERN IL PATHOLOGY  I-200803264894       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: SOUTHERN IL PATHOLOG 605725          14.08

 

01-001964 THE SULLIVAN PHARMACY  I-200803264896       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: THE SULLIVAN PHARMAC 605727          34.38

 

01-001966 HEALTHPARK SURGERY CEN I-200803274924       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: HEALTHPARK SURGERY C 605738         103.69

 



 3/28/2008 11:15 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: PCBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 413  MEDICAL CLAIMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001967 OSF MEDICAL GROUP      I-200803274936       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: OSF MEDICAL GROUP    605750          74.61

 

01-001968 VENICE REGIONAL MEDICA I-200803274943       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: VENICE REGIONAL MEDI 605757          67.32

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      40,028.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000258 CAREMARK INC           I-200803274944       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : CAREMARK INC         605729      18,447.10

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      18,447.10

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:      58,475.46

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      58,475.46



 3/28/2008 11:15 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 40,028.36   1,050,000     151,677.35

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      18,447.10     460,000      58,280.88

                                TOTAL:                       58,475.46

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   40,028.36

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        18,447.10

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                            58,475.46

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      58,475.46

    NO ERRORS



 3/28/2008 11:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 325  SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:      3/16/2008 THRU  3/31/2008

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001471 CENTRAL SALT, LLC      I-53541              121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: SALT                 093100       2,076.30

 

01-037100 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO I-70163632           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: ROCK SALT            093101       1,290.85

01-037100 NORTH AMERICAN SALT CO I-70164798           121 5325-354        ICE REMOVAL C: ROCK SALT            093101       2,557.11

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 325   SNOW & ICE REMOVAL       TOTAL:       5,924.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:       5,924.26

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       5,924.26



 3/28/2008 11:13 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2007-2008 121-5325-354        ICE REMOVAL CHEMICALS           5,924.26      13,000       1,773.58-  Y

                                TOTAL:                        5,924.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-325                 SNOW & ICE REMOVAL                                5,924.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                               5,924.26

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       5,924.26

    NO ERRORS



 3-28-2008  8:05 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 11461 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE:  3/28/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-05810-05     KAUFFMAN, HERLINDA G        3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92961         1.47CR  100 31725          60.00CR

02-11500-11     MCMILLAN, AMBER N           3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92962        13.20CR  100 32101          60.00CR

04-16200-11     EALY, JEREMY W              3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92963        18.90CR  100 31196          60.00CR

05-06200-02     FITT, JON & K B             3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92964        55.24CR  100 30633          60.00CR

05-09700-05     WILSON, TRACI L             3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92965        55.82CR  100 32034          60.00CR

05-10500-02     SWEET, SCOTT D              3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92966        49.89CR  100 32674          60.00CR

06-08300-08     MENSAH, SITOU & DENIECE     3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92967        51.71CR  100 27065          60.00CR

06-20710-11     ARTHUR, RYAN                3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92968        42.09CR  100 31921          60.00CR

10-15800-08     OSBORN, TARA M              3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92969         1.66CR  100 29386          60.00CR

14-23720-08     ADAIR, DIANA J              3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92970        25.10CR  100 31412          60.00CR

15-03800-04     WEBB, TIFFANY K             3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92971        43.64CR  100 31025          60.00CR

15-06220-06     GASS, ERIC L                3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92972        21.42CR  100 28819          60.00CR

21-00750-12     WALTERS, BRENT A            3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92973        51.24CR  100 32250          60.00CR

22-02100-03     MOSCHENROSE, TRAVIS I       3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92974        45.52CR  100 33043          60.00CR

22-18300-10     WRIGHT, JIMMY J             3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92975        13.80CR  100 32834          60.00CR

26-01800-10     BECKER, KRISTIN M           3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92976        56.19CR  100 33058          60.00CR

28-04700-11     VESTAL JR, STEVEN A         3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92977        53.30CR  100 30615          60.00CR

28-11300-04     WOOLBRIGHT, YVETTE          3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92978        53.84CR  100 32657          60.00CR

28-18310-08     ANDERSON, STEPHEN L         3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92979        17.83CR  100 31994          60.00CR

30-18410-06     BOLTZ, DAVID E              3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92980        31.71CR  100 30091          60.00CR

41-04200-10     GERBER, ASHLEE E            3/28/08 FINAL BILL     92981        14.70CR  100 32330          60.00CR



 3-28-2008  9:54 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 11519 - Refunds                                                                              G/L POSTING DATE:  3/28/2008

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-18600-06     PRESSLER, BRIAN             3/28/08 DEMAND RETURN  92982       500.00CR  000                 0.00



 



NEW BUSINESS: 
City of Mattoon 

Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 04/01/2008     CDR NO:  2008-861  
 
SUBJECT:    Life Insurance Services 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  03/25/08 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Susan J. O'Brien, City Clerk 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Insurance Proposal Options 
   

EXPENDITURE         AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE:  $25,992.72*       BUDGETED:  $32,500 REQUIRED:     N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I move to authorize Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company as the City of Mattoon’s designated Life 
Insurance Company for a two-year term for Basic life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment, and Dependent 
basic life insurance with Option #   through The Checkley Agency, Inc.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
Proposals were solicited for life insurance from several local vendors.  Bargaining Unit contracts mandate 
$10,000 in employee life insurance as well as $10,000 for dependent life insurance.  Retirees pay the entire 
portion of life insurance. 
 
On March 20, 2008, the bids were opened by Alan Gilmore and Susan O’Brien. Fort Dearborn Life Insurance 
Company was the solitary bid with a two-year rate guarantee.  Upon review, the following summary details 
the two options based on 175 Actives, 110 Retirees, and 142 Active Dependent with Actives (2) & Retirees 
(38) over age 70 at half rate/coverage: 

 
Option #1: (blended rate - City - current type of insurance) 
     Monthly Rates per  Estimated Monthly  
     $10,000 Benefit   Premium  
Group Life – Actives & Retirees $6.10    $1,616.50 
Group AD&D – Actives Only  $  .40    $     69.60 
Group Dep Life – Actives Only  $3.38 flat rate   $   479.96 
Total Estimated Monthly Expense paid by City:  $1,610.96 Monthly      $19,331.52 Annual* 
Total Estimated Monthly Expense paid by Retirees: $   555.10 Monthly      $  6,661.20 Annual* 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Option #2: (separated Active vs Retired employees) 
     Monthly Rates per  Estimated Monthly  
     $10,000 Benefit   Premium  
Group Life – Actives   $  2.20    $   382.80 
Group Life – Retirees Only  $14.20    $1,292.20 
Group AD&D – Actives Only  $    .40    $     69.60 
Group Dep Life – Actives Only  $  3.38 flat rate   $   479.96 
Total Estimated Monthly Expense paid by City:  $   932.36  Monthly    $11,188.32 Annual 
Total Estimated Monthly Expense paid by Retirees: $1,292.20  Monthly   $15,506.40 Annual 

 
City’s portion difference between Option #1 and Option #2 is $7,363.20 per year. 
 
EMC National Life Insurance Company Current Rates paid by the City are $6.70 for Actives & Retirees; 
$3.35 Actives & Retirees 70 yrs of age and over; $.30 AD&D; and $5.00 Dependent Life.  Renewal rates: Life 
& AD&D $7.60; Dep Life $5.00. 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 4/1/2008  CDR NO: 2008-862         
 
SUBJECT:  Intergovernmental Agreement with Coles County for water  

main construction on CR 1000N 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  3/15/2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY: David Wortman, Public Works Director 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Intergovernmental Agreement 
           

EXPENDITURE        AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: $        BUDGETED: $  REQUIRED: N/A 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
“I move to authorize the mayor to sign the attached intergovernmental agreement with Coles 

County for the upsizing of a water main from 6-inch to 10-inch.” 
 

SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 

 
Coles County, as part of agreements for the purchase of right-of-way for the construction of County 
Road 1000N, promised to provide land owners access to city potable water service. We allow others 
to construct extensions to our water system but allow no less than 6-inch water mains. Due to the 
location of this extension along CR 1000N we would prefer to have a 10-inch water main in order to 
adequately serve future growth near the CR 1000N/I57 interchange. We have in the past agreed to 
pay to upsize a water main from the required 6-inch to larger sizes. 
 
So the attached agreement spells out the terms for the city to pay an estimated $14,263.54 to have a 
6-inch water main upsized to a 10-inch water main. 



WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 
COUNTY OF COLES, ILLINOIS 

AND 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
 
This water main construction agreement is entered into this ___ day of April, 2008, by and between 
the COUNTY of COLES, Illinois, (hereinafter “COUNTY”) and the City of Mattoon, Coles County, 
Illinois, a municipal corporation (hereinafter “MATTOON”). 
 
WITNESSETH: 
 
WHEREAS, the COUNTY, as part of agreements for the purchase of right-of-way for the 
construction of County Road 1000N promised to provide land owners access to city potable water 
service; and, 
 
WHEREAS, MATTOON owns and operates municipal water utilities for the purpose of supplying 
potable water to customers for their residential, commercial and industrial use; and, 
 
WHEREAS, MATTOON allows for extensions of its system to be constructed by others according 
to its specifications and requirements and allows extensions of no less than 6-inch diameter water 
mains; and, 
 
WHEREAS, MATTOON would prefer to have a 10-inch diameter water main on CR 1000N in 
order to adequately serve future growth near the CR 1000N/I57 interchange and agrees to pay to 
upsize the water main from the required 6-inch diameter to the preferred 10-inch diameter; and 
 
WHEREAS, MATTOON is planning a separate water main construction project on County Road 
1000N west of US Route 45; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the cost for the water main the COUNTY is responsible to construct will be reduced if 
the COUNTY’s section is included in a project of larger size.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the agreements herein contained, COUNTY and 
MATTOON agree as follows: 
 

1. PROJECT. MATTOON has and will continue to employ Upchurch Engineers to design a 
project for the extension of its potable water system on County Road 1000N (hereinafter 
“PROJECT”) and this PROJECT will include an eastward extension of MATTOON’s water 
system approximately 1,748 feet from its existing easternmost terminus at 6674 East 
CR1000N. This 1,748-foot extension is included to serve the land owners that the COUNTY 
promised water service.  

 
2. PROJECT COST SHARING. The parties agree to share the cost of the PROJECT on the 

basis of the estimate for construction of a 6-inch extension and a 10-inch extension, shown in 
the table on the next page. The COUNTY will pay the total cost for the 6-inch extension and 
MATTOON will pay the difference between the 10-inch extension and the 6-inch extension. 



According to the estimates, the COUNTY will pay $52,905.53 and MATTOON will pay 
$14,263.54 ($67,169.07 minus $52,905.53). It is mutually understood that these costs are 
estimates at the time of this agreement. Actual costs of the PROJECT shall be proportioned 
based upon allocating the actual line item amounts from the accepted bid as constructed. 

 

Cost Estimate for Watermain Extension on CR1000N from 
Eastern Terminus to Von Behrens Property 

 

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Cost Unit Price Total Cost

PVC WATER MAIN C-900 CLASS 150 (DR 18) 1,585 FEET 15.00$       23,775.00$  22.00$        34,870.00

PVC RESTRAINED JOINT WATER MAIN C-900 45 FEET 16.00$       720.00$       23.00$        1,035.00

WATER MAIN, DIRECTIONAL BORE 118 FEET 50.00$       5,900.00$    54.00$        6,372.00

45 BEND DUCTILE IRON 2 EACH 200.00$     400.00$       500.00$      1,000.00

TEE, DUCTILE IRON 1 EACH 200.00$     200.00$       475.00$      475.00

CAP, DUCTILE IRON 1 EACH 150.00$     150.00$       400.00$      400.00

FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE ASSEMBLY 1 EACH 2,500.00$  2,500.00$    $2,500.00 2,500.00

GATE VALVE AND BOX 1 EACH 1,000.00$  1,000.00$    1,200.00$   1,200.00

CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAIN 1 L SUM 500.00$     500.00$       500.00$      500.00

TESTING AND DISINFECTING 1,748 FEET $0.45 786.60 $0.45 786.60

WATER SERVICE, 1", TYPE K COPPER 65 FEET 12.00$       780.00$       12.00$        780.00

WATER SERVICE METER, 1" 2 EACH 450.00$     900.00$       450.00$      900.00

BORE WATER SERVICE, 1" 66 FEET 25.00$       1,650.00$    25.00$        1,650.00

SEED AND MULCH, CLASS 2 0.20 ACRE 3,500.00$  700.00$       3,500.00$   700.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 L SUM 1,000.00$  1,000.00$    1,000.00$   1,000.00
SUB-TOTAL, CONSTRUCTION 40,961.60$  $54,168.60

Contingencies, 8% 3,276.93$    $4,333.49

Preliminary Engineering 3,250.12$    $3,250.12
Construction Engineering 5,416.88$    $5,416.86

TOTAL 52,905.53$  $67,169.07

10-inch Watermian6-inch Watermian

 
 
 

3. PAYMENT. The COUNTY agrees to make a payment to MATTOON in the amount agreed 
upon in the preceding section after construction has been completed and MATTOON has 
made payment to the contractor. MATTOON will send a bill to the COUNTY with a detail of 
the actual line item costs that have been paid by the city which the COUNTY will reimburse 
within sixty days. 

 
4. MODIFICATION.  This Agreement may be changed, amended, or modified only in writing 

between the parties pursuant to a resolution approved by each party. 
 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,  
 
The COUNTY of COLES by action of its County Board, at a meeting held on the __ day of 
_____________, 2008, has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed in duplicate by its 
County Board Chairperson and attested by its County Clerk and has caused the county seal of the 
COUNTY of COLES to be hereto affixed; and  
 
The CITY of MATTOON, by action of its City Council, at a meeting held on the __ day of 
______________, 2008, has caused this Agreement to be signed and executed in duplicate by its 
Mayor and attested by its City Clerk and has caused the corporate seal of the CITY of MATTOON, 
to be hereto affixed. 
      COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
 
 
      BY:   ____________________________________                                                   
                                                                                           Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________       _________________________________________                                               
County Clerk     States Attorney 
 
 
 
      CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 
 
      BY:   ____________________________________                                                   
                                                                                           Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________       _________________________________________                                               
City Clerk     City Attorney 
 



City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE   4/01/2008   CDR NO: 2008-863     SUBJECT: TIF Incentive Review                        
                                                                                         Committee recommendations      

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  3/26/2008 
 
SUBMITTED BY:                Alan Gilmore, City Administrator 
 
EXHIBITS (If applicable):  Current TIF Funding Obligation Spreadsheet   
             

EXPENDITURE   AMOUNT   CONTINGENCY FUNDING 
ESTIMATE: FY‘09 $11,053  BUDGETED:  N/A            REQUIRED:  N/A      

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN 
THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 

 
I Mayor David W. Cline move to accept the recommendations of the TIF Incentive Review 
Committee for the following projects.   

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
1. Cory Sander dba Sanders & Co. Real Estate; 1400 Broadway Avenue 
Cory Sanders has previously received 2 TIF Grants totaling $76,670 for this same project, however it is an 
extremely large building and in poor condition when Sanders acquired it. In his latest TIF Application Mr. 
Sanders is requesting a grant if $75,260 for Awnings, Plumbing, Electrical and Concrete replacement.  The 
TIF Incentive Review Committee recommends a grant totaling $31,742.50 over a 10 year term for the eligible 
cost associated with the Awnings, Plumbing and Concrete work with payments to begin this year as the 
property should be generating incremental property taxes because most of the renovations were completed last 
year. 
 
2. Mike Kallis dba Sound Source Music 1609 Broadway Avenue 
Mike is doing some upper story renovations to create living space above his store.  He has submitted an 
application for Electrical, Plumbing, HVAC, Wall Renovations, and Flooring totaling $21,261.79.  The TIF 
Incentive Review Committed recommends funding these improvements at 50% and offer Mr. Kallis a grant of 
$10,630.90 to be dispersed over 5 years in annual payments of $2,126.18 beginning this year. 
 
3. Bob Dunn dba Dunn’s I-57 Marathon; 4025 US Hwy 45 
Mr. Dunn is applying for TIF & BD funds from the S.Rt.45 TIF and BD for State mandated improvements to 
his fuel storage system.  These improvements include tank inspections and relining, a tank monitoring system 
and restoration of the driveway after the fuel storage system improvements have been completed.  The total 
estimated costs for these improvements is $29,720.00.  The TIF Incentive Review committee recommends a 
grant not to exceed $15,000 for these improvements over a 10 year period as TIF & BD funds become 
available.  The Committee also would encourage another application from Mr. Dunn for Façade, Canopy, 
Temporary Vehicle Storage and Exterior Lighting. 
 
 
4. Marilyn McClean dba Nail Salon 1516 Broadway Avenue 
Mrs. McClean has retained the services of Don Hance from Hance-Utz & Associates on this project.  Don 
Hance has created a design in the style of the original 1888 building.  Mrs. McClean has replaced all of the 



upper story windows and is awaiting better weather to complete the façade restoration.  The committee has 
reviewed and approved the architectural rendering.  The Façade work is estimated at $36,000 and funded at 
90% which equates to $32,400. The replacement windows and the sides and back cost $13,500 and are funded 
at 75% for emergency structural repairs of $10,125 for a total TIF grant of $42,525 to be dispersed over a 10 
year term beginning this year. 
 



2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Annual TIF Dispersed --> 53,708.74$   14,297.51$     52,549         80,347          80,347        57,947         65,247           65,247         63,121         63,121         63,121        63,121        39,473        

Annual TIF Increment --> 85,954.66$   150,208.26$   

Address Business Name Date Applicant Description Project Total 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Fiscal Year 2005

1713-1721 Marion Ave 12-Dec-04 Rob Perry Relocate Fire Hydrant 1,000.00$          1000

Fiscal Year 2006

Lake Land Blvd D&H Associates, L.L.C 22-Jun-05 Mark Dust Demolition Grant 40,000.00$        4,000           4,000            4,000          4,000           4,000             4,000           4,000           4,000           4,000          4,000          

1510 Broadway Freesmeier Chiropractic 8-Jun-05 Dr. Friesemeyer Façade/Structural 47,000.00$        9400 9,400           9,400            9,400          9,400           

1821 Broadway C.J's Club 18-Oct-05 Helen Johnson Façade/Structural 5,351.25$          3708.74 1642.51

1410 Broadway 1-Dec-05 Tony Eaton Building Renovation 50,000.00$        50000

Fiscal Year 2007

1412 Broadway Broadway Beef Café 18-Jul Tony Eaton Façade/Structural 50,000.00$        5,000           5,000            5,000          5,000           5,000             5,000           5,000           5,000           5,000          5,000          

1412 Broadway Broadway Beef Café 18-Jul-06 Tony Eaton Interest Subsidy 15,000.00$        1,500           1,500            1,500          1,500           1,500             1,500           1,500           1,500           1,500          1,500          

1424 Broadway Jul-06 John Chevas Structural Repairs 3,255.00$          3255

1414 Broadway Jeleniz Jul-06 Jeff Eaton Façade/Structural 38,620.00$        3,862           3,862            3,862          3,862           3,862             3,862           3,862           3,862           3,862          3,862          

1609 Broadway Sound Source Music 6-Feb-07 Mike Kallis Architectural 5,000.00$          5,000           

1608 Broadway Merle Norman Cosmetic 6-Feb-07 Renee England Façade 2,000.00$          2,000           

1628 Broadway Jack and Bills Clothing 20-Feb-07 Steve Hardin Façade/Structural 38,185.70$        3,819           3,819            3,819          3,819           3,819             3,819           3,819           3,819           3,819          3,819          

604 Lake Land Blvd. Spin Doctor Car Wash Apr-07 Meyer/Wortman Demolition/Utilities 46,000.00$        4,600            4,600          4,600           4,600             4,600           4,600           4,600           4,600          4,600          4,600          

Fiscal Year 2008

1601 Broadway Warner's Office Equipment 15-May-07 Janis Moritz Façade/Structural 5,000.00$          5,000           

1321 Broadway EZ Parcel 15-May-07 Nathan Burton Engineering 5,000.00$          5,000           

1400 - 1404 Broadway Sanders' Real Estate 15-May-07 Cory Sanders Façade/Structural 47,215.00$        5,468           5,468            5,468          5,468           5,468             5,468           5,468           5,468           5,468          5,468          

1321 Broadway EZ Parcel 7-Aug-07 Nathan Burton Storm water Detention 7,500.00$          2,500 2,500            2,500          

1400-04 Broadway Sanders' Real Estate 7-Aug-07 Cory Sanders Code Compliance 29,455.00$        2,946 2,946 2,946 2,946.00 2,946 2,946 2,946 2,946 2,946 2,946          

1810 Broadway Little Mexico 2-Oct-07 Keith Summers Façade/Structural 80,000.00$        8,000 8,000 8,000           8,000.00 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000

604 Lake Land Blvd Spin Doctor Car Wash 6-Nov-07 Meyer/Wortman Infrastructure Extensions $9,600.00 3,200 3,200 3,200           

1614 Broadway Shores' Jewelry and Other Business 6-Nov-07 Harold Shores Façade 70,000.00$        7,000 7,000 7,000           7,000.00 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000

1522-1524 Broadway Broadway Furniture Store 1-Dec-07 Bob Walker Façade/Structural 80,000.00$        8,000 8,000 8,000           8,000.00 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000

1400 Broadway Sanders' Real Estate 1-Mar-08 Cory Sanders Façade 31,742.00$        3,174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20 3174.20

1609 Broadway Sound Source Music 1-Mar-08 Mike Kallis Façade 10,630.90$        2126.18 2126.18 2126.18 2126.18 2126.18

4025 US Hwy 45 I-57 Marathon 1-Mar-08 Bob Dunn Façade/Structural 15,000.00$        1,500 1,500 1,500           1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500

1516 Broadway Nail Salon 1-Mar-08 Marilyn McClean Façade/Structural 42,525.00$        4,252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50 4252.50

Declined

1824 Broadway Vacant Building Approved but declined Robert Duncan Façade/Structural 28,680.00$        2,868           2,868            2,868          2,868           2,868             2,868           2,868           2,868           2,868          2,868          

775,079.85$      1,000.00$       53,708.74$   14,297.51$     52,548.52$   80,346.90$   80,346.90$ 57,946.90$  65,247.40$    65,247.40$  63,121.22$  63,121.22$   63,121.22$ 63,121.22$ 39,472.70$  




